Please see below the final list of selected students at Jubilant Chemsys, Noida

S Candidate Campus Email ID Contact
.No. | Name Name Number | Remark
1 | Nishant Tripathi Lucknow | dt4912(@gmail.com 7619949451 | selected
2 | Ekta Yadav Lucknow | ektayadav204(@gmail.com 8563014224 | selected
Pradeep Kumar
3 | Yadav Lucknow [ pkvidhyut@gmail.com 9695721477 | selected
4 | Poonam Mishra Lucknow | poonam.fam@gmail.com 9151572343 | selected
5 | Lubna Jamal Lucknow | abadanjamall4@gmail.com 8564856774 | selected
6 | Shaifali Tyagi Lucknow | shaifali.tyagi39@gmail.com 8510008329 | selected
S 7 | Avijit Jaiswal Lucknow |[ avijit.jaiswal@yahoo.in 7398060715 | selected
Afreen Jahan
8 | Rahman Lucknow | jahanafreen08(@gmail.com 8737829897 | selected
9 | Kritika Keshari Lucknow | kritikakeshari24@gmail.com | 8423439020 | selected

Regards,
Sanjay

From: Sanjay Yadav

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 12:22 PM

To: jainsudha2@rediffmail.com

Cc: Seema Bhatt; Sanjeev Pathak
Subject: RE: Campus recruitment - Pre — employment application




